

# Student Equity & Achievement Committee

November 18, 2020

1:00-2:20 PM – ZOOM Meeting (log on instructions below)

## NOTES

MEETING DATES	
2020	8/26; 9/23; 10/28; 11/18
2021	1/27; 2/24; 3/24; 4/28; 5/26

**Mission Statement:** With a "students first" philosophy, Moorpark College empowers its diverse community of learners to complete their goals for academic transfer, basic skills, and career technical education. Moorpark College integrates instruction and student services, collaborates with industry and educational partners, and promotes a global perspective.

**Committee Charter:** Responsible to make recommendations on college-wide planning related to Student Success Activities.

**Tasks of the Committee are to:**

- Review and evaluate campus-wide student success & equity data
- Recommend, coordinate & initiate strategies which enhance student success at Moorpark College
- Foster communication and collaboration among campus student services & instructional programs in support of campus student success activities
- Develop and monitor the College Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student Equity & Student Success Program in coordination with the Basic Skills Advisory Committee
- Recommend, coordinate & support programs & services that support diverse groups of students in order to promote student equity

POSITION	NAME	
Co-Chair	Amanuel Gebru	X
Co-Chair	Trulie Thompson	X
Dean	Khushnur Dadabhoy	X
Dean	Matt Calfin	X
Dean	Monica Garcia	X
Student Services Representative	Dave Anter	X
Student Services Representative	?	
Student Services Representative	Johnny Conley	X
Student Services Representative	Claudia Sitlington	X
Academic Senate President	Erik Reese	No
Student Representative	Shayan "G" Gheidari	X
Classified Professional Representative	Kristen Robinson	X
Classified Professional Representative	Shyan Diaz-Brown	X
Basic Needs Workgroup Representative	?	
Guided Pathways Representative	Traci Allen	X
LSAC Representative	?	
English, Library & Student Life Rep	Beth Gillis-Smith	X
English, Library & Student Life Rep	Tracy Tennenhouse	No
ACCESS, Kinesiology, Athletics, Math, DE & Teaching and Learning Rep	Vance Manakas	No

ACCESS, Kinesiology, Athletics, Math, DE & Teaching and Learning Rep	Rena Petrello Kevin Balas (ALT)	X
POSITION	NAME	
Business, Social & Behavioral Sciences, Child Development & Languages Rep	Cynthia Sheaks-McGowan	X
Business, Social & Behavioral Sciences, Child Development & Languages Rep	Timothy Lumas	No
Institutional Effectiveness & Planning, Grants and PACE	Karla Montenegro Gonzalez	X
Arts, Media, Communication Studies Rep	Beth Megill	No
Arts, Media, Communication Studies Rep	Zara Feeney	No
A&R, Counseling, Student Life and Support, EOPS & Student Health Ctr Rep	Pam Kennedy-Luna	X
A&R, Counseling, Student Life and Support, EOPS & Student Health Ctr Rep	Sharon Manakas	No
EATM, Life & Health Sciences Rep	Jeny Joy	No
EATM, Life & Health Sciences Rep	Sean Wilcox	X
Physical Science & Career Education Rep	Esmaail Nikjeh	X
Physical Science & Career Education Rep	Loay Alnaji	X
Guests		
Counselor Assistant	Micaiah Satterwhite	X

--	--	--

TOPICS	ISSUE AND/OR ACTION TO BE TAKEN
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Welcome/Introductions</li> </ul>	Meeting begins at 1:02 pm
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Announcements/Public Comment</li> </ul>	Karla requests that any Dreamer students be referred to her as there are scholarships still available. Dave reports that the EW and Pass/No Pass deadlines have been extended and an email is going out on Thursday to all students. Shayan reports that ASMC will host a Post-Election Event tomorrow @ 12-1pm link is <a href="https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95021900717">https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95021900717</a> Johnny introduces new counselor assistant, Micaiah Satterwhite.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Agenda Approval</li> <li>Minutes Approval (10/28/20)</li> </ul>	Motion to approve the agenda by Claudia S. and second by Khushnur. All in favor; agenda approved. Motion to approve the 10/28/20 minutes by Rena and second by Johnny. All in favor; minutes approved from 10/28/20.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SEA Faculty Co-Chair</li> </ul>	Academic senate is still accepting nominations for Co-Chair. If interested, send to Erik Reese.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SEA Annual Report</li> </ul>	Johnny presents and discusses the 19/20 Annual Report.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Equity Plan Workgroup Update</li> </ul>	Johnny provides update as to equity plan workgroup and opens up for discussion. Majority vote approves. Will bring back to Jan/Feb meetings.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Committee Updates</li> </ul>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Adjournment</li> </ul>	Amanuel thanks everyone for their leadership. Meeting ends 2:15pm.
<b>UPDATE REPORTS</b>	
OER/ZTC	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Cynthia Sheaks-McGowan- nothing new to report. Happy to assist with ZTC courses.</li> </ul>
FYE/ SYE/ CHESS Men of Color LC	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Claudia Sitlington- MOC in current LC will be auto enrolled in spring. Launching 5 LC in Spring 2021- Monday email will be sent out to all MC first year students. Interest form has been opened up. CHESS students working with CLU on an online event.</li> </ul>
Raider Central	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Johnny Conley- reports updated numbers; Wed. 25<sup>th</sup> Thanksgiving dinner handouts- reach out to Tim if you want to help; working with Foundation for additional grants.</li> </ul>
LSAC Workgroup	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Rena Petrello- presents update from LSAC Workgroup; exploring whether to maintain online tutoring services once back on campus. Photos from new Learning Center shown. Beth Gillis-Smith shares presentation from LSAC meeting.</li> </ul>
Guided Pathways	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Traci Allen- presents update on Guided Pathways.</li> </ul>

DRAFT